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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 4:47 PM
To: 'Ken Mateik'
Cc: Levin, Roger; Gary Barker
Subject: RE: ACEH Site #RO355, 22315 Redwood Road, Castro Valley, CA

As discussed on 7/18/2012, the proposed change in schedule is acceptable. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Ken Mateik [mailto:kmateik@horizonenvironmental.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 3:00 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Levin, Roger; Gary Barker 
Subject: RE: ACEH Site #RO355, 22315 Redwood Road, Castro Valley, CA 
 
Mr. Wickham, 
 
Per our telephone discussion on 07/18/12, Horizon will need a 10‐day extension for the 
submittal of the Draft CAP to your office.  Therefore, the Draft CAP report will be submitted 
to your office on 08/08/12 rather 
than the 07/29/12 date stated in your 06/18/12 letter.   Thank You. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ken Mateik 
Professional Geologist No. 5861, CEG No. 1935 HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite #5 
El Dorado Hills, California  95762 
(916) 939‐2170  (Office) 
(916) 939‐2172    (Fax) 
(916) 997‐8621    (Cell) 
www.Horizonenvironmentalinc.com 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org] 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 10:19 AM 
To: Ken Mateik 
Cc: Levin, Roger; Gary Barker 
Subject: Re: ACEH Site #RO355, 22315 Redwood Road, Castro Valley, CA 
 
10:00 am would be best. 
 
Jerry Wickham 
510‐567‐6791 
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Sent from my iPad 
 
On Jul 6, 2012, at 9:33 AM, "Ken Mateik" 
<kmateik@horizonenvironmental.net<mailto:kmateik@horizonenvironmental.ne 
t>> wrote: 
 
Mr. Wickham, 
 
What time would be best on Wednesday morning 07/18/12 ??? 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ken Mateik 
Professional Geologist No. 5861, CEG No. 1935 HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite #5 
El Dorado Hills, California  95762 
(916) 939‐2170  (Office) 
(916) 939‐2172    (Fax) 
(916) 997‐8621    (Cell) 
www.Horizonenvironmentalinc.com<http://www.Horizonenvironmentalinc.com> 
________________________________ 
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 5:40 PM 
To: Ken Mateik 
Cc: Levin, Roger; Gary Barker 
Subject: RE: ACEH Site #RO355, 22315 Redwood Road, Castro Valley, CA 
 
I am not available on July 16.  I am available on the afternoon of July 
17 after 2:00 pm or the morning of July 18. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org<mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org> 
 
From: Ken Mateik 
[mailto:kmateik@horizonenvironmental.net<mailto:kmateik@horizonenvironme 
ntal.net>] 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 3:43 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Levin, Roger; Gary Barker 
Subject: FW: ACEH Site #RO355, 22315 Redwood Road, Castro Valley, CA 
Importance: High 
 
Mr. Wickham, 
 
Actually, the date that will be best available for Horizon and our client at Ultramar to 
discuss this site and the remedial alternatives with you over the phone in a teleconference 
call would be on Monday 
07/16/12 and not 07/09/12. 
Would that day be OK with you, and if so what time would be best ??? 
 
Sincerely, 
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Ken Mateik 
Professional Geologist No. 5861, CEG No. 1935 HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite #5 
El Dorado Hills, California  95762 
(916) 939‐2170  (Office) 
(916) 939‐2172    (Fax) 
(916) 997‐8621    (Cell) 
www.Horizonenvironmentalinc.com<http://www.Horizonenvironmentalinc.com> 
________________________________ 
From: Ken Mateik 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 3:38 PM 
To: 'Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health' 
Cc: 'Levin, Roger'; Gary Barker 
Subject: RE: ACEH Site #RO355, 22315 Redwood Road, Castro Valley, CA 
Importance: High 
 
Mr. Wickham, 
 
We have received the 06/18/12 ACDEH letter requiring submittal of the Draft SCM/CAP. 
Our client at Ultramar would like to discuss this site and the remedial alternatives with you 
over the phone in a teleconference call on Monday 07/09/12. 
Would that day be OK with you, and if so what time would be best ??? 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ken Mateik 
Professional Geologist No. 5861, CEG No. 1935 HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 
4970 Windplay Drive, Suite #5 
El Dorado Hills, California  95762 
(916) 939‐2170  (Office) 
(916) 939‐2172    (Fax) 
(916) 997‐8621    (Cell) 
www.Horizonenvironmentalinc.com<http://www.Horizonenvironmentalinc.com> 
________________________________ 
From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 10:56 AM 
To: Levin, Roger 
Cc: Gary Barker; Ken Mateik; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO355 
 
Dear Interested Parties, 
 
Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health's (ACEH) correspondence for your case, 
RO0000355. 
 
Please add our e‐mail address to your address book to prevent future e‐mails from being 
filtered as spam. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ACEH 
 


